UNITED STATES

E; " A, NUCLEAR HEGULATORY COMMISSION
%\, URANIUM RECOVERY FIELD OFFICE
BOX 25328

X
DENVER, COLORADO 81226

MAY 21 1992

Docket No. 40-4497

MEMORANDUM FOR: David Meyer
Regulatory Publications Branch
Office of Administration

FROM: Ramon E. Hall, Director
Uranium Recovery Field Office
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF INTENT TO AMEND LICENSE

Please submit the enclosed Notice of Intent to Amend Source Material License
SUA-667 to the Federal Register for publication. This Notice is a requirement
of the Memorandum of Understanding between Environmental Protection Agency and
the NRC which was published in the Federal Register on October 25,

1991 (56 FR 55434). The amendment will incorporate the proposed schedule for
reclamation of American Nuclear Corporation's Gas Hills Mill in Fremont County,

Wyoming.

Please contact Dana C. Ward of my staff (FTS 303-231-5800) when you snow the
publication dite, or if you have any questions.

Ramon E. Hall
Director

Attachment:
As stated

cc:
C. Jones, Geotech, Inc.
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